THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
March 6, 2023

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: Renee Laegreid, Chair of the Faculty Senate

RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, March 6, 2023, 3:10-5:10 p.m. Senate

Chambers, Wyoming Union or via Zoom: https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/99891776008

L. Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of the Agenda
Approval of the Minutes of February 20, 2023

II. Reports

e Chair’s Report
ASUW Report
Staff Senate Report
Committee Reports

o Parking Committee — Steve Bialostok

RTP Committee — Thomas Grant
Carnegie Task Force — Vladimir Alvarado
Science Initiative Executive — Roger Coupal
Salary and Compensation — Adrienne Freng
2-13 SAPP Committee — Treva Sprout Ahrenholtz
Freedom of Expression — Vladimir Alvarado
Statewide Engagement Committee — Ashley Hope
Carlisle

o Gen-Ed Revision (NGGE) - Rick Fisher
e General Announcements

O O 0O 0 O 0O O

I11. Executive Committee Election

Iv. Matt Griswold, VP for Distance Education

V. Resolution 430: Transfer of COM2 credit*

VI Resolution 431: Data Science Center moving to the School of
Computing*

VII. Resolution 432: Department if Visual and Literary Arts Name
Change*

VIII. Resolution 433: Arabic and MENA minor*


https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/99891776008

IX. Resolution 434: Science and Math Teaching Center moving to the
College of Education®

X. Resolution 435: Five new minors in the Department of Theater
and Dance

XL Adjournment

XII. Executive Session



